
 
 
From:   Bower, Margarete A 
Sent:   Tuesday, September 27, 2016 10:50 AM 
Subject:   undergraduate research opportunity 

 
Hello, all,  
 
If you work with or teach undergraduate students, you might want to call their attention to the Archival Scholar 
Research Awards sponsored by the ULS.  
 
Awardees develop an independent research project using materials in the library archives or special collections. 
This might be most relevant to students with an interest in the history or philosophy of science. 
 
Students participate in workshops and presentations. They also receive a $1,000 stipend.  
 
For more information students can attend one of two sessions:  
 
Mon., October 3, 4‐6 pm 
Thurs., October 6, 4‐6 pm 
Digital Scholarship Commons, on the ground floor of Hillman Library.  
 
Application and award requirements can be found at asundergrad.pitt.edu/our  
 
I'm also attaching a "postcard" with information about the awards.  
 
Thanks, 
Margarete 
 
 
 



Undergrads: 
Apply to be an 
Archival Scholar! 

•	 Receive a $1,000 
stipend

•	 Learn about 
archives, 
manuscripts, and 
rare books.

•	 Participate in three 
workshops and 
spring term-end 
presentations

Awardees develop an independent research 
project using the library’s archives and/or 
special collections, many of which tie into the 
University-wide Year of Diversity. We have 
materials representing African-American 
history, LGBT history, women’s history, and 
many other topics!

Application and award requirements at: 
asundergrad.pitt.edu/our

Want to learn more?
Come to one of the following sessions:

When? 
October 3, 4–6pm
October 6, 4–6pm

Where?
G-49 Digital Scholarship Commons,
Hillman Library

If selected, you’ll:
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